AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 14™ October 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #13 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) for the additional exploratory work for the existing sanitary sewer laterals.

While constructing the new sanitary sewer line, PBCWUD camera report showed locations
of the existing sewer services; five sewer services were shown on the camera report. The
original plans only called for two services to be completed. The contractor potholed and
found existing elevations at the right of way line for the three laterals.

This information from the additional exploratory work will be used to issue the
forthcoming revisions of the sanitary sewer plans by the Engineer of Record.

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $5,395.01 that was performed and completed.
The requested change order includes one (1) additional day to be granted.

BUDGET IMPACT: $5,395.01 concurrency is granted by PBCWUD for this additional
cost.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #13.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #13
Resolution 2022 - 51




